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Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 7 December, 2017 9:51 AM

To: 'OH Vale'

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: 2013 --C0278376: CASEID 5546549 /  P1400115 / OD- YM9238H / TP- 

SHD5327J / DOA: 06/08/2013 / JT

Your Ref: C0278376 

Our Ref: CC3/AXA13014524/Kub3q2-1 

 

Dear Vale, 

 

INVOLVING VEHICLES YM 9238H AND SHD 5327J ON 06/08/2013 

 

We refer to the below matter. 

 

Please be inform that TP still peruse the claim and has submitted their letter of demand. 

 

Therefore, we will proceed to negotiate and settle with TP repairer. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Joy Irene (LKK Auto)  

Sent: Saturday, 1 August, 2015 1:33 PM 

To: Jas Tan Siok Thiew 

Cc: Vale Oh; CS A Team; Admin A 

Subject: 2013 outstanding claim---C0278376: CASEID 5546549 / P1400115 / OD- YM9238H / TP- SHD5327J / DOA: 

06/08/2013 / JT 

 

 

Dear Ms. Jas, 

 

We refer to the subject above. 

 

The adjusted repair cost is at $4,700.00 (without GST). 

 

We have made our offer at 50% liability to TP Trans-can since November 2014. However, to date/ at present there is 

still no response from TP. 

 

TP also have not furnish or send their letter of demand for this claim. 

 

We had given TP 10 days’ notice to respond and the due date for their reply had lapsed due on 22.06.2015.  

 

In view of no response, no action and no further development from the claimant, we will close this file on our end 

and will submit our report to your good-office on wp. 

 

Thank you. 
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Best Regards, 

Joy Irene | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the 

sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email is strictly forbidden. 

 
 

 


